




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Kira Rosenlind</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Human Rights Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>		Term of Position: * 9/1/2021 to 8/31/2022 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>University District</i>	Zip Code: <i>98105</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Background: Kira Rosenlind is a current second-year student at UW Seattle pursuing a degree in business (finance) and is in the Foster School of Business honors program and UW's interdisciplinary honors program. Her background experience includes advocating for comprehensive mental health education and equitable ESL education. As a student co-secretary of a local nonprofit, she specialized in art education for elementary students helping to organize fundraisers, trainings, and community outreach. Her current internship at Fred Hutch has allowed discovery of her passion for healthcare accessibility and community-based programs. She looks forward to perusing a career in medicine and working with community through the Seattle Human Rights Commission.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date Appointed: 3/7/2022		Appointing Signatory: <i>Bruce A. Harrell</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Kira Rosenlind

An undergraduate student seeking challenging internships

EXPERIENCE

Anthony's Restaurant, Gig Harbor — *Service Assistant*

June 2020 - September 2020

Maintained the facility, disinfected the restaurant following covid safety procedures, and assisted servers with dishes.

Peninsula Hands on Art — *Board Member*

September 2018 - June 2020

I was the student co- secretary of a local nonprofit specializing in art education for elementary students. I helped organize fundraisers, trainings, and community outreach. I also kept detailed, formal notes.

Peninsula School District School Board— *Board Member* September

2019 - June 2020

I was the student representative on my school district's School Board, for nearly 1600 students. I was able to collaborate with board members to create policy benefitting the district as a whole. I helped advocate for comprehensive mental health education and equitable ESL education.

Algebra Tutor

February 2019 - March 2020

I was able to tutor a middle school student in math. I could customize the lessons to fit her individual needs as a student.

EDUCATION

Gig Harbor High School, Gig Harbor, WA— *High School Diploma*

August 2016 - June 2020

Graduated with honors

University of Washington, Seattle

September 2020 - June 2024

Honors program student

Foster School Direct Admit

SKILLS

Collaboration

Tenacity

Leadership

Time Management

Adaptable

Attention to Detail

AWARDS

**University of Washington
Honors Program**

AP Scholar

Biotechnology State Finalist

**100+ Hours of Community
Service**

2020 Student of Distinction

PROJECTS

Suicide Prevention Training

PhonePals.net

**Mental Health Education in
Schools**

Equity in ESL Programs

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Seattle Human Rights Commission

December 2021

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed (includes 1 Get-engaged Mayor position)
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	M	4	1.	Member	Schuyler Reid	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council
			2.	Member	Robel Mulugeta	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	Mayor
2	M	7	3.	Member	Tyrone Grandison	7/23/21	7/22/23	2	City Council
	F		4.	Member	Roopali Dhingra	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	Mayor
	F		5.	Member	Guneeta Chadha	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council
	F		6.	Member	Amanda Richer	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	Mayor
	M		7.	Member	Allan Nyaribo	1/23/22	1/22/24	1	City Council
	F		8.	Member	Julia Ismael	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	Commission
	F		9.	Member	Vacant	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	Mayor
2	F	6	10.	Member	Jackie Turner	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	City Council
1	F	7	11.	Member	Erika Chen	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	Mayor
6	F	3	12.	Member	Vacant	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	City Council
	F		13.	Member	Jackie Schultz	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	Mayor
	F		14.	Member	Vacant	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	City Council
6	F	7	15.	Member	Vacant	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	Mayor
	F		16.	Get Engaged	Kira Rosenlind	9/1/21	8/31/22	1	Mayor
	F		17.	Member	Vacant	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	City Council
	M		18.	Member	Alexander Tang	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	Mayor
			19.	Member	Vacant	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	Commission
6	M	3	20.	Member	Brian Egger	1/23/20	1/22/22	2	Commission
6	F	3	21.	Member	Jessica C. Bhuiyan	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9)

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	7											
Council	3	5											
Comm	1	2											
Total	5	13											

Key:

*D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)

**G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.